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Vera Kolias

From: Robinson, Michael C. <MRobinson@SCHWABE.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 3:47 PM
To: Vera Kolias
Cc: Dennis Egner; Matt Gillis; 'Ken Valentine'; 'Todd Iselin'; 'John McConnaughey'
Subject: City of Milwaukie File No. NR-2018-005(master); Application by Gillis Properties, LLC(the "Application"); 

Applicant's Final Written Argument
Attachments: 9.3.19 - Gillis Properties - Letter to Milwaukie Planning Commission Chair Travis - Applicant's Final Written 

Argument.pdf

 

Dear Ms. Kolias,  
  
Please find attached the Applicant’s nine page letter as its final written argument without new evidence as allowed by ORS 
197.763(6)(e). 
  
Please place the letter before the Milwaukie Planning Commisison prior to its deliberation on September 10, 2019 and in the 
official Planning Department file for this application. 
  
Thank you. Mike 
 
 
__________________________________________________________  
 
NOTICE: This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work 
product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by 
others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.  




















